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TO: Steve Crosby, Chairman 
Gayle Cameron, Commissioner 
Lloyd Macdonald, Commissioner 
Bruce Stebbins, Commissioner 
Enrique Zuniga, Commissioner 

 

FROM: Alexandra Lightbown, Director of Racing  

CC: Edward Bedrosian, Executive Director 
Catherine Blue, General Counsel 

 

DATE: April 25, 2016  

RE: Massachusetts Thoroughbred Breeders Association Request to Race at Finger 
Lakes 

 
Dear Commissioners: 
 
George Brown, Chairman of the Massachusetts Thoroughbred Breeders Association has 
submitted a request for approval to run six restricted Massbred races at Finger Lakes 
Racecourse in New York this spring.  Mr. Brown states that funds have been set aside to 
race at least nine stakes races at Suffolk and some more restricted races at Brockton.  Last 
year, Massachusetts General Law Chapter 128 (the Agricultural Law) was changed to allow 
Massbred races to be run outside of Massachusetts, and the Massachusetts Gaming 
Commission approved these races at their August 20, 2015 meeting. 
 
Recommendation: That the Commission approves the request of the Massachusetts 

Thoroughbred Breeders Association to run six restricted Massbred races at Finger Lakes 

Racecourse this spring, with funds set aside to race at least nine stakes races at Suffolk and 

some restricted races at Brockton. 

 

 

 




	0) Cover Page
	04-26-29-16 - Commission Meeting Agenda - UPDATED
	Massachusetts Thoroughbred Breeders 2016 Request for NY
	MTBA Finger Lakes request 2016

